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Office of the C hcmmar 

.lack KoraJcsk i 
President and CEO 
l lnion Pacific Corporation 
19111 Fioor 
1400 Douglas Street 
Omaha. Nebraska 68179 

National Transportation Safety Board 
Washington, D.C. 20594 

Re: Union Pacific train accident at Goodwell. Oklahoma 

Dear Mr~akSl<i: 

f hank you for taking the time to speak "'Vith me by telephone yesterday. I again offer my 
sjncerc wndolences on the loss of your compall) ·s employees. I am writing to tollo'vv up on 
yesterday's telephone conversation, during which we discussed the National Transportation 
Safety Board 's (l"TSB) investigative process and our expectations for party partic ipants. This 
letter documents the in1portant points ,.,e di:>cusse<.l. 

rhe NTSB investigator~ in-charge (UC) of this accidem investigation is Wayne Workman; 
he will be your company·s prim<UY point of contact during the investigation. The IIC will require 
all party partjcipnnts in the accident investigation to read and sign a standard NTSB torm titled 
··certification of Pany Repres~ntative, .. which is a statement of compliance with NTS13 
inv~stigation procedures, rules, a.nJ restrictions. 1 The pal'ly form and guidance document make 
dear that part icipation a::; a party to an NTSB investigation is a privilege that does not confer 
rights or benefit~: that pcuiies arc named fo r the purpose of providing technjcal assistance to the 
NTS13 and shall he responsive to the direction of "TSR personnel: and, that persons occupying 
legal positions or otherwise serving as representatives of claimants or insurers are not permitted 
to be involved in an NTSB investigation. It also emphasizes that party participants may not 
withho ld any information pertaining to the accident or in any rnannt!r relevant to the 
investigation. or release information to the media or to anyone outside the investigation \Vithout 
approval ofthe IIC'. 

In su111 .. we expect all pal1y partkipants to follow our rules and proc(:dures, and to act in 
good faith with a spirit of cooperation. As you know, ~TSB accident investigations are non­
adversarial proceedings for determining probable cause and prevent ing fu\ure accidents, and v..;c 

i. rhe par·ty f(Jrm in~:orporare~ a guidance documem explaining the NTSB's investigative proc.:es::-.. its rules of 

p ractice. and its e.xpectatiQn:; regarding 1he mles <HH.l responsibi lities of parties to the investigation. The~e 
documcm:- are publidy avai lable on the NTSB'~ website at 
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expect all parties to work with us toward our mutual goals of fully understanding the 
circumstances of the accident and improving safety. 

Should any issues arise during this investigation, your pax1y representatives should first 
attempt to re~olve them with the IIC. Mo~t issues can be resolved this way: however, if this route 
is unsuccessful , the next point of contact should be the Office Director. Stephen Klejst at 
202-3 14-6098. If the issue remains tmresolved, please elevate the matter to NTSB Managing 
Director, David Mayer at 202-3 14-6060, or myself a1 202-314-6662. 

My team and I are impressed that you have already encouraged company officials and 
employees associated with this accident investigation to fol.low NTSB instructions and to 
coopcrute fully with NTSB in.vestig<!lors. We arl! al.so pleased that you have cautioned company 
employees and rnen1bers of your board of di rectors to adhere ro the TSB's policies regard.ing 
official statements. /\ny questions you may have regarding potential media contact on thi s 
acc ident can be directed to the Public Affairs Onicer. Terry Williams at 202-3 14-61 00. 

Thank you for yo1,.1r commitment 011 behalf of all Union Pacific employees. to cooperate 
fully wi tb NTSB persmmcl during this invcstigmion. 

We look forward to a positive working relationship. This letter will be placed w the 
public docker along \Vith any future correspondence relating to the investigation. 

!' we move forward to complete our investigation, please do not hesitate to Jet me know 
i r )'Ou have any questioJls or concerns. 

cc: Mr. Mike Rock 
Vice President~ Ex:tenwl RelaLions 
Union Pacific Corporation 

Sincerely. 

Deborah A.P. I Jersman 
Chairman 
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